NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

paecrceesend

120 Hast Chaco
April 11, 1957

Northwest Production ;Gerporntim
530 3imes Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Att: Mr, W. R, Johnston
Re: Cancellation of Authority to
Dually Complete #8-8 "K" Well
SWi Section 8-26N-4W
Dear Mr. Johnstoni
We received your letter of April 9, 1957 stating that completion
attempts in the Greenhorn Formation in the above well were
unsuccessful and that it is your intention to squeesze off the
Greenhorn perforations.

We are therefore voiding the approval which was granted to
complete this well in the Greenhorn and Graneros-Dakota Formations,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA iks

cet Mr., A, L. Porter
OCC, Santa r.. N.M.
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